
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommenda.tion For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 / 11265 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVNGrand Ledge Armory 

Scope Construct Arms Vault 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13992 

Bid opening date and time 81101201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/9/2011 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second El Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Third I%J Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

61 $*@$R% - r - - P Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % ~BID;BOND ::: :_B+E BID* 
44th Street Construction, LLC 5.00% Bond $133,000.00 
650 - 44th Street, SE 

Grand Rapids MI 495487576 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 

4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $135,400.00 

Veterans Construction Services 
4045 Barden SE 

Grand Rapids MI 

5.00% Bond 

Reliance Building Company 
26200 Town Center Drive Suite 195 

Novi MI 48375 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 64,000.00 A 

Frederick Construction, Inc. 

36 14 Lake Street 

Kalamazoo MI 49048 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 

9/3/2011 

Laux Construction, LLC 

1535 Jessop Road 

Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 77,799.00 

2/8/2013 
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Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
Bid Package # 1 File Number 511 1 11265 . AGY 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 

Tecumseh MI 49286 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
6/1 a201 3 

Robbed Construction, I ~c .  Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 87,300.00 

P.O. BOX 199 5/26/2013 
Lakeview MI 48850 

Q 
DAV Carrier Group, LLC 
4774 West Hickory Road 

Hickory Corners MI 49060 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1 94,000.00 ,, 

Bauer Construction Group LLC 5.00% Bond $236,490.00 
491 7 Bauer Road, Suite 2 Nodh 
Hudsonville MI 49426 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 / 10306 . BDW 

Agency Name DNFUFlose Lake Recreation Area 

Scope Shooting Range Improvements (Rebid) 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 14410 

Bid opening date and time 8/10/2011 , 200  p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/9/2011 

Director SAB Architect Williams & Works 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.OJM.0.P. 
Addendum I@ 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED 151 REQUIRED 
U LZJ 

;Bii,CjE~$:. : . . . , . . . . .  .. . . . ,. . . ,.,y - . . 
,.-, \.:.<,8,,,.w . L  , . , . . . . .  . '. :' :.-:'Q:$alif)g ,Dis; Veteran? Cert. ~ f ~ ~ w a ~ @ b i l l t y ?  BOND Y ... -::.,. . A ?  ,,... B~~-BOND.'., . , ..B&.E~.BID . : 

Mike & Son Asphalt 
6457 Howe Road 

Bath MI 48808 

5.00% Bond 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 10344 . JNS 

Agency Name DNRlSouth Higgins Lake State Park 

Scope Exterior Restoration - Camp Store 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 54100 

Bid opening date and time 8/10/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/9/2011 

Director SAB Architect M.C. Smith Associates and Architectural Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.OJM.0.P. 

Addendum 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED rn REQUIRED 
U LI_I 

BIDQEPS ,^ ~ u a ~ i f i &  DIS. Veteran? ~ ~ f i : o f . ~ w a ~ i ~ ~ ? i ~ i t y r !  B@ND %' ~ : B ~ D ; B ~ N D ,  5. ' .E@EZB_!D. 
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 
St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $78,381 .OO 

511 3J2013 

Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. 
P.O. Box 220 

Hubbardston MI 48845 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
6161201 3 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 / 11014 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQlJoe & Sons Service 

Scope Underground Storage Tank Removal and Disposal 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44251 

Bid opening date and time 811012011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/9/2011 

Director SAB Architect Weston Solutions of Michigan, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low k@l Adequate 
Second Revised W.OIM.0.P. 

Third Addendum Ed 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED [51 REQUIRED 

B~DDER.~ - Qualified Dis. Veteran? Gert. of Awardability7 BOND % :. BID BOND ' BASE BID 
Associated Constructors, LLC 
P.O. Box 970 
Marquette MI 49855 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $216,137.50 

U.P. Environmental Services, Inc. 5.00% Bond 

1315 Highway US 2 & 41, P.O. Box 127 
Bark River MI 49807 
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